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I Love You
The Dandy Warhols

#----------------------------------PLEASE NOTE---------------------------------#
#This file is the author s own work and represents their interpretation of the #
#song. You may only use this file for private study, scholarship, or research. #
#------------------------------------------------------------------------------#

From: Michael L. Heuer [heuermh@CAA.MRS.UMN.EDU]
Sent: Sunday, January 25, 1998 2:03 PM
To: guitar@olga.net
Subject: CRD: d/dandy_warhols/i_love_you.crd

artist:  The Dandy Warhols
album:   The Dandy Warhols Come Down ..
song:    I Love You

intro:

F(mute) . . .

rest of song:

F . . .    F . . .    F . . .    F . . .
I love you, I love you, I love you, I love you
G#  . . .    G#  . . .    G#  . . .    G#  . . .
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

I only just met you before
But I can t understand that you don t want me more
You maybe think I m too smart and weird
But that should only make you want to hear

I love you, I love you, I love you, I love you
I love you, I love you, I love you, I love you
I love you, I love you, I love you, I love you
I love you, I love you, I love you, I love you

You make me feel really mature
But that should only make you feel secure
Alththough we ve only known each other for a bit already
I can t sleep at night and I feel like shit



let bass end on F#.

* copyright 1997 Dandy Warhol Music (ASCAP)
* written by C.Taylor.

Lyrics courtesy of Justin McGrotty .


